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Dear Sir Arthur,

I heg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of 

January 29th. with reference to the attendance of students at the

classes in Physical Education.

With reference to the last paragraph of your letter in

which you mention that Dr. lamb thinks it would be helpful il 1 

would post the results in Physical Education in the same 

as the results in other subjects are posted,i.e.,post the list ol

manner

those who pass instead of those who fail, I say uhat it will

give me the greatest pleasure to post the results in this way, or

Dr. lamb , however, has sentany other way that Dr. lamb desires.

of the students who have passed, but has sent us a listus no list

of those who have failed. I have, consequently,posted this latter 

list calling especial attention to the fact vhat students 'hose 

names appear on the list are defective, but that the: can^if they 

commence at once make good this deficiency by attending three

periods a week instead of two. I also appended to this list an 

extract from the Calendar setting forth the penalties which 

students will incur if they do not make good these attendances.

It has always appeared to me that doing this impresses 

upon the students who are in default much more directly the fact 

of their deficiency than if a list of those who had complied with

the conditions was published making no mention of those who had not.
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